City Attorney's Communication #2019-764
May 8, 2019

TO: Matthew R. Edge, CNU-A, Planner
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Ch. 155: Zoning Code and Ch. 156: Sign Code — Text Amendments Related to the
Sign Code Compliance Permit Policy Revisions

As requested in your memorandum dated April 30, 2019, Department of Development Services
Memorandum #19-063, the following form of Ordinance, relative to the above-referenced matters
are attached:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 155, “ZONING CODE,” OF THE POMPANO
BEACH CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING
SECTION 155.2413, "ZONING COMPLIANCE PERMIT,"
TO MODIFY SIGN REGULATION STANDARDS; AND
AMENDING CHAPTER 156, “SIGN CODE,” BY
AMENDING SECTION 156.13, “SIGN CODE COMPLIANCE
PERMIT SUBMITTAL AND APPROVAL AND
REQUIREMENTS,” TO MODIFY SIGNAGE RELATED
PROVISIONS; AND BY AMENDING SECTION 156.14,
“SIGNS AND ACTIVITIES NOT REQUIRING SIGN CODE
COMPLIANCE PERMIT,” TO CLARIFY PERMIT
PROCESSING REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please review same carefully for correctness and feel free to contact me if I may be of further
assistance.
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